Stephanie Batson

Fair Grove, MO 65648 stephbatson84@gmail.com +1 417 840 6321

October 24, 2021

With my degree, clinical and hospital experience, I have built a foundation of skills that will assist me in my nursing career. I am self-motivated and work well with others. I am a professional with flexibility that can withstand high stress situations.

I have worked in the healthcare field for a number of years and had the unique opportunity of working in many settings during my nursing career. Utilizing all of that experience I feel I would be a great addition to your nursing team.

I would welcome the opportunity to sit down and discuss my experience with you further. I am available Monday – Friday 800-1800. I will contact your office in two weeks if no contact has been established to determine the status of my application. Please contact me with any further questions. Thank you for taking the time to consider my application.

Sincerely, Stephanie Batson 417-840-6321

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Psychiatric Nurse - RN

Springfield Behavioral Hospital - Springfield, MO March 2019 to October 2019

I provided physical and mental assessments, laboratory testing, plans of care and therapeutic treatment to ages 7-17. I administered medications, provided vaccinations and render any necessary treatment. Including groups and 1:1 intensive talk therapy.

Also, including communicating with physicians and other medical professionals within our interdisciplinary team.

Circulating Nurse, Operating Room

Cox Health June 2017 to February 2018

Assessed, planned, implemented, evaluated, and coordinated the total care of patients

Continuously monitored, analyzed, and helped improved the performance of clinical activities
Performed all the duties and functions of an Operating Circulating and Scrub Nurse
Assisted in preparing surgery schedules and planning the perioperative care for surgical patients
Ensured all medications are administered and charted according to established policies and procedures

Maintained supplies and assured cleanliness/sterility of surgical area Cared for specimens and cultures as directed by set policies and procedures Participate in identifying and resolving of nursing practice and unit problems

Registered Nurse

OZARKS COMMUNITY HOSPITAL January 2015 to July 2016

Serve as member of interdisciplinary healthcare teams in providing critical care and performing life-saving interventions.

Closely monitored E.R. patients, alerted Physicians/Charge nurse with any changes in patients status. Interaction with patient and family members often from pain, stress, shock or grief.

Efficiently and knowledgeably provided RN care for all ER patients, handled intubations, defibrillations, auto transfusions, Medlock insertions, splinting, conscious sedation and hypothermia protocol.

Leverage interpersonal communication strengths to establish rapport and build trust with patients and families.

Reacted effectively in emergency scenarios, demonstrating sound decision making that helped save patients lives.

Supervised LPN's, CNA's and served as a preceptor/mentor to new nursing staff.

Education

BSN

Cox College

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: April 2023

State: MO

Skills

- RN
- Operating Room
- Emergency Room
- Critical Care
- Home Health
- Hospital
- Leadership Experience
- Pediatrics Experience
- Medical Terminology
- Medication Administration
- Triage

- Cerner
- Epic
- Basic IV
- Medical Records
- Nurse Management
- Experience Administering Injections
- Phlebotomy
- Behavioral Health
- HIPAA
- Advanced IV (2 years)
- EMR systems
- Medical documentation
- · Customer service
- Windows

Assessments

Clinical Judgment — Highly Proficient

October 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: Highly Proficient

Medical Terminology — Highly Proficient

October 2020

Understanding and using medical terminology

Full results: Highly Proficient

Patient-focused care — Proficient

February 2021

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients

Full results: Proficient

Verbal communication — **Expert**

February 2021

Speaking clearly, correctly, and concisely

Full results: Expert

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

Very fast learner, works well under stress, team player